St. Patrick Athletic Association Minutes-06-06-21

Attendance: Mike Coyne, Todd Davlin, Kim Schrauben, Dan Lawless, Amy Zimmerman, Robin Garn, and Pat Russman.

Meeting called to order by President, Mike Coyne @ 6:38 p.m. Opening prayer by Mike Coyne.

Report from the president: AA member of the month-many suggestions were shared by the group and Scott Schrauben was chosen for all he has done for the sports programs especially his recent work and organization around the district baseball and softball event we hosted.

New officers were selected for the for 2021-22 school year they are: President-Andy Mosser Vice-President-Mike Coyne Secretary- Kim Schrauben Treasurer- Dan Lawless, Todd Davlin was thanked for his years of leadership to the AA and asked to remain a key part of us as a senior advisor.

Secretary report-no changes.

Treasurer report-We are in the black at this time. Still waiting for the final numbers to come in from the 2021 Shamrock Auction. Dan notes that our budget has been recently hit with expense from a lawn care service. Pat told us that our fields are now being cared for by that service vs school staff. We need to check the price and our cost for budget and add this to future budget forecasts.

A. D. Report: New high school volleyball coaches are: Varsity-Nicole Easlick with Katrina Meyers as Asst. Coach; JV & Freshman will be coached by Amber & Amy Wieber. 7th & 8th will be coached by Grace Ferris. Track finished their season with several members running at State Finals. One item that Pat would like the AA to help fund would be fencing to protect the baseball dugouts from foul balls for next year. Baseball & Softball teams both won Districts and will continue on to regionals. The fall schedules for volleyball and cross country are almost complete. Football is not quite set yet. Summer workouts are to begin this week. Jr. High Football is a go with around 20 players. Pat is meeting with the candidate for Boys Varsity Basketball this week. (after meeting note: SPS has selected Curtis Meyers as the head varsity boy's basketball coach, Pat will be looking to fill the now open JV boy's basketball coaching position). Pat mentioned that Jane Finkbeiner will be retiring this year. The AA leadership team agreed to present her with a lifetime pass to SPS Athletic events to recognize her years of service to SPS and her support of every event we have held at the school. Thank you, Jane, and best wishes to you.

Sports Raffle Winners for May: 5/2-Tom Leik 5/9-Brad & Kellie Leonard 5/16-Sue Barley 5/23-Kevin & Audra Pline. We will be having a working meeting with the officers and chairs of the sports raffle to prepare for the 2021-22 school year. This will include sending out letters to people who have bought sports raffle tickets in the past. The time/date for this meeting is not decided yet. We do have our raffle license for this year.

Changes to the ownership of Westside Party Store are impacting us slightly. We have been asked to move the fall festival supplies we have from the back of Westside to our storage unit by the end of June. Mike C agreed to make contact with the new ownership to discuss the partnership we have had for many years in hopes of continuing it in the future.

Closing prayer by Todd Davlin and meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

Meetings scheduled for 2021-22 school year are: 8/1; 9-12; 10/3; 11/7; 12/5; 1/9; 2/6; 3/6; 3/27; 5/1; 6/5 at 6:30 p.m. in Parish Hall. Mike has scheduled these meeting officially with SPS staff.